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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

TRaee MAR 2 . 1986

Pathfinder Laboratories, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Paul L. Spangler
11542 Fort Mims Drive

St. Louis, MO 63146

REFUND OF APPLICATION FEE

| BACKGROUND :
Check Received March 10, 1986

Application Dated -

Check Number __#353

Check Amount $700 %
2. REFUND:

Amount $120

This refund is now being processed by the Office of Resource Management
and will be sent as soon as possible.

3. REASON FOR REFUND:

Request received March 10, 1986 for License 24-16273-01 is su?jgct
to a renewal fee of $460 and an amendment fee of $120 as specified

in fee Category 3B of Section 170.31, 10 CFR 170.
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Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Staff
Office of Administration



NOTE TO: License Fee Management Branch, ADM
FROM: Region /1
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION

Control Number m 5’9\"}
|,
Applicant ;:{):Q:;%—¥*LALt&ﬂ/«_, L, cxj&<5__

Date Voided . 1 LL—/ g

Reason for Void W ‘M-J-iy’\
cofoek e BFOFOL

> 4
AN e Ul

Signature (J\) \AD/H‘/\

Attachment:
Application



